Getty Oil Compan
y pany P.0. Box 730, Hobbs, NM 88240

Central Exploration and Production Division

.

June 30, 1983

N.M.0.C.D.
P.0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, - New Mexico 87501

Gentlemen:

Attached is a copy of the Bureau of Tand Management's approval for surface
commingling on our G.D. Riggs "B" lease in Lea County, New Mexico. We are
proposing the surface commingling of the Justis Blinebry and Langlie-Mattix on
this lease. :

Your consideration and approval in this matter is greatly appreciated. If
further information is required, please contact the Hobbs Area Office.

Very truly yours
Getty 0il Company
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Dale R. Crockett
Area Superintendent
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